Derek Kellz

From: Bernadette Guest <bguest@waterfordcouncil.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 4 June 2024 13:03

To: Derek Kelly

Subject: FW: BP10 request

Attachments; FW:21/772 - Roadstone Cappagh; 21-772.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Derek,
Please find attached comments at application and Fi stage for Rodastone Quarry 21/772.
Regards,

Bernadette Guest, Heritage Officer

From: Derek Kelly <Derek.Kelly@pleanala.ie>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 9:47 AM

To: planning <planning@waterfordcouncil.ie>

Cc: Sinead White <sinead.white@abpleanala.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: BP10 request

A Chara,

Our case number: ABP- 313939-22
RegRef: 21772

An Bord Pleanéla has asked me to refer to the documents already received from you in relation to the above-
mentioned appeal.

To enable consideration of the appeal to proceed, the following further documentation relevant to the
application and to your decision is required:

. Heritage comments (Heritage Officer: Bernie Guest), as referred to in planner’s report.

Would you please be good enough to have these documents forwarded by email or post.
Many thanks,

Derek

Derek Kelly




Executive Officer
Appeals Processing
An Bord Pleandla
353(0)1 8588100

Derek Kelly

Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 V902

Teil: 01-873-7149
Facs: 01-8722684

Ma fhaigheann U an riomhphost seo lasmuigh de na gnathuaireanta oibre, ni bheidh mé ag suil le freagra na gniomh
lasmuigh de d'uaireanta oibre fein.

If you receive this email outside of normal working hours, | do not expect a response or action outside of your own
working hours

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail.

Please consider the environment before printing this mail.

Fogra Riin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atéa nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhain don seolal. Ma
bhfuair td an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chorais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltora féin agus nil sé
intuigthe gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pieandla n6 go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitied with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the
views or accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.



Derek KeII!

From: Bernadette Guest <bguest@waterfordcouncil.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 4 June 2024 12:56

To: Bernadette Guest

Subject; FW: 21/772 - Roadstone Cappagh

From: Bernadette Guest <bguest@waterfordcouncil.je>
Sent: Tuesday 31 May 2022 21:50

To: Aidan Walsh <aidanwalsh@waterfordcouncil.ie>
Subject: RE: 21/772 - Roadstone Cappagh

Hi Aidan,

Have just read detail in cover fetter on biodiversity and seems satisfactory. Recommend inclusion of condition that
derelict cottage be enhanced for biodiversity as per the Birdwatch Ireland 2021 Guidance Document- Wildlife in
Buildings Linking our Built and Natural Heritage. The site should be monitored for 3 seasons to establish continued use
as a nesting habitat and confirmation of continued use or any interventions taken to promote same to be submitted to
the planning authority.

Works to secure the building to be carried out outside the bird nesting season March 1%-August 31%.

All measures detailed in Biodiversity Management Plan to be carried in the interest of retaining biodiversity value of the
site where possible.

Regards,

Bernie

From: Aidan Walsh <aidanwalsh@waterfordcouncil.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 31 May 2022 14:32

To; Bernadette Guest <bguest@waterfordcouncil.ie>
Subject: RE: 21/772 - Roadstone Cappagh

Bernie,

Have you had a chance to review, this now needs to be signed by the CE tomorrow so | am trying to get same finished
this evening / first think in the morning.

Aidan

From: Bernadette Guest <bguest@waterfordcouncil.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 25 May 2022 17:43

To: Aidan Walsh <aidanwalsh@waterfordcouncil.ie>
Subject: RE: 21/772 - Roadstone Cappagh

Hi Aidan,

Will have a look over and come back to you Friday/Monday.
Regards,

Bernie



From: Aidan Walsh <aidanwalsh@waterfordcouncil.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 25 May 2022 16:47

To: Niall Kane <nkane @waterfordcouncil.ie>; Bernadette Guest <bguest@waterfordcouncil.ie>

Subject: 21/772 - Roadstone Cappagh

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

The Fl response to our request has been received by WCCC and | am examining same. This will have to be sighed
tomorrow week the 2™ June and | hope to complete my report by 31* May / 1% June to allow for same to be
considered. On that basis is it possible to get your response by the 30™ May if possible — if you have already reviewed
and responded thank you. | am working through reports and submissions now.

Aidan

Aidan Walsh
District Planner
Dungarvan & Lismore MDs
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Waterford City and County Council
MEMO

To: Aidan Walsh, Executive Planner

From: | Bernadette Guest, Heritage Officer

Re: 21-772 Roadstone Satellite Quarry East of existing Cappagh
Quarry

Date: | 28™ September 2021

Aidan,
I have reviewed the Biodiversity Chapter of the EIAR and NIS submitted with this

application and submit the following observations.

The site of the proposed development is within the catchment of the Blackwater River and
specifically the Finisk river located 1.3km to the north west of the site. Dungarvan Harbour
SPA is within the same groundwater catchment as the quarry site-IE_SE_G_052. There is no
surface hydrological connectivity between the quarry site and either of the Natura 2000 sites.
It is noted there will be no direct point discharge from the site to surface water or
groundwater. The proposed development will not cause loss or fragmentation of habitat from
within the ecological footprint of the River Blackwater SAC or Dungarvan Harbour SPA. A
potential impact relates to dust deposition but it is noted that prevailing winds are SW-NE
and the Finnisk River is located to the NW of the site. Atmospheric conditions including
suppression of dust by rainfall will be a key contributing factor to modifying potential for
adverse impact along with separation distance between the site and the SAC and SPA.

It is considered that with full implementation of mitigation measures as set out in Section
5.10 of the NIS there will be no adverse impacts on the integrity of the Natura 2000 Network
i.e. no permanent or irreversible impacts on the River Finnisk/Blackwater and Dungarvan
Harbour SAC’s ecological structure, function and ecological processes, which enables it to
sustain the habitats, complex of habitats and/or populations of species for which the site is
designated.

With regard to on-site biodiversity it is noted that the derelict building proposed for
demolition provides a breeding site for Swallows which are an amber listed species on the
Birdwatch Ireland’s list of Birds of Conservation Concern in Ireland. Section 5.168 states
there are large amounts of suitable outbuildings, agricultural sheds and derelict buildings i.e.
Whitechurch Church) within the local area which offer alternative breeding habitat. It is
considered this is not an adequate statement of mitigation as swallows are site faithful and
the alternative sites which have not been surveyed or are in the ownership of the applicant
cannot be guaranteed as a substitute breeding site.

It is also noted that it is proposed to remove approximately 850m of hedgerow within the
quarry site and low quality scrub around the derelict building. Protection of biodiversity is a
key policy area of the Waterford County Development Plan 2011-2017 as detailed in policies
NH2, NH3 and NH4;



Policy NH 2 (

To conserve, manage and enhance the natural heritage, biodiversity, landscape and
environment of County Waterford in recognition of its importance as a non-renewable
resource, the unique identity and character of the County and as a natural resource asset.

Policy NH 3

To ensure as far as possible that development does not impact adversely on wildlife habitats
and species. In the interests of sustainability, biodiversity should be conserved for the benefit
of future generations.

Policy NH 4

To protect plant, animal species and habitats which have been identified by the Habitats
Directive, Bird Directive, Wildlife Act (1976) and Wildlife (Amendment) Act 2000 and the
Flora Protection order S.1. No. 94 of 1999.

It is considered the scrub area around the derelict building should be managed for
biodiversity to both prevent biodiversity loss and mitigate for loss of internal hedgerow
boundaries. It is recommended that a Biodiversity Management Plan be submitted as further
information detailing how the derelict building can be retained and enhanced as a swallow
breeding habitat and use by bats and how the scrub and tree belt can be enhanced for
biodiversity. The Biodiversity Plan shall demonstrate consultation with Birdwatch Ireland
and Bat Conservation Ireland.

Reason: In compliance with policies on protection on biodiversity Waterford County
Development Plan 2011-2017.



